

# List of legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 April 2026

for tabling by the Attorney-General under section 52 of the Legislation Act 2003

List tabling day: First sitting day on or after 1 October 2024

List preparation date: 21 August 2024

#### **About this list**

#### Requirement to provide list for tabling

This list of legislative instruments has been prepared for laying before each House of Parliament in accordance with section 52 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (the LA).

This list sets out the legislative instruments that are due to sunset (that is, to be repealed by section 50, 51 or 51A of the LA) on 1 April 2026.

Under subsection 52(2) of the LA, the Attorney-General must arrange for this list to be laid before each House of the Parliament on the first sitting day of the House on or after 1 October 2024.

This list was up-to-date when prepared on 21 August 2024.

#### Structure of list

To assist the reader, the instruments are grouped by administering department, consistent with the Administrative Arrangements Order last amended on 29 July 2024.

If a department is not mentioned in the list, the department does not have any legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 April 2026. If 2 or more departments administer a legislative instrument, the instrument is listed under each department and an asterisk (\*) included beside the instrument name.

#### More information about instruments on list

The full text of each listed instrument and information about its current status is available on the whole-of-government Federal Register of Legislation (https://www.legislation.gov.au).

Further information about an instrument may be requested from the administering department or its relevant agencies.

#### **Next list**

A list of all the instruments that are due to sunset on 1 October 2026 is required to be tabled on the first sitting day on or after 1 April 2025.

### Contents

Part 1 —Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	4
Part 2 —Attorney-General's Department	4
Part 3 — Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water	4
Part 4 —Department of Defence	5
Part 5 —Department of Education	5
Part 6 —Department of Employment and Workplace Relations	5
Part 7 —Department of Finance	5
Part 8 — Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	6
Part 9 —Department of Health and Aged Care	6
Part 10 —Department of Home Affairs	6
Part 11 —Department of Industry, Science and Resources	7
Part 12 — Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,	
Communications and the Arts	8
Part 13 —Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	9
Part 14 — Department of Social Services	9
Part 15 —Department of the Treasury	9
Part 16 —Department of Veterans' Affairs	12

#### Part 1—Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry			
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID	
1	Imported Food Charges (Collection) Regulation 2015, SLI 2015 No.		
	190	F2015L01872	
2	Imported Food Charges (Imposition—Customs) Regulation 2015, SLI	_	
	2015 No. 192	F2015L01869	
3	Imported Food Charges (Imposition—General) Regulation 2015, SLI		
	2015 No. 191	F2015L01866	

#### Part 2—Attorney-General's Department

Attorney-General's		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Australian Security Intelligence Organisation Regulation 2016	F2016L00460
2	Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre Industry	
	Contribution Determination 2015 (No. 2)	F2015L01693
3	Legislation Rule 2016	F2016L00229
4	Marriage Act (Proclaimed Overseas Countries) Proclamation 2016	F2016L00304
5	Privacy Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 262 Note 1	F2013L02126
6	Public Interest Disclosure Standard 2013 Note 2	F2013L02146
7	Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Obligation to Keep	
	Records) Instrument 2015	F2015L01646

Note 1: <u>F2013L02126</u> was previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but its sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2024L00190</u>).

Note 2: <u>F2013L02146</u> was previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but its sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act* 2003 (see <u>F2024L00191</u>).

## Part 3—Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Approval of the Booderee National Park Management Plan 2015-2025	F2015L01818
2	Approval of the Kakadu National Park Management Plan 2016-2026	F2016L00002
3	Carbon Credits (Carbon Farming Initiative—High Efficiency	
	Commercial Appliances) Methodology Determination 2015	F2015L01839
4	Carbon Credits (Carbon Farming Initiative—Refrigeration and	
	Ventilation Fans) Methodology Determination 2015	F2015L01712
5	Carbon Credits (Carbon Farming Initiative—Source Separated Organic	
	Waste) Methodology Determination 2016	F2016L00098
6	Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 -	
	Section 285 - Instrument revoking and making a wildlife conservation	
	plan	F2016L00043
7	Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Regulations	
	2000, SR 2000 No. 181 Note 3	F2000B00190

Note 3:  $\underline{F2000B00190}$  was previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but its sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the  $\underline{Legislation\ Act\ 2003}$  (see  $\underline{F2024L00401}$ ).

#### **Part 4—Department of Defence**

Defenc	e	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Defence (Security Authorised Members—Military Working Dog Handlers: Training and Qualification Requirements) Determination	
	2015	F2015L01943
2	Woomera Prohibited Area Rule 2014 Determination of Exclusion Periods for Amber Zone 1 and Amber Zone 2 for Financial Year 2016	
	- 2017	F2016L00428

### Part 5—Department of Education

Education		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Education Services for Overseas Students (Student default – discharge	
	of obligations – requirements for a notice) Specification 2015 (No. 1)	F2015L01964

#### Part 6—Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

Employment and Workplace Relations		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Fair Entitlements Guarantee (Extended operation of the Act in relation	
	to HRL Group of Companies in Administration) Declaration 02/2015	F2015L02095
2	Higher Education Support (VET) Guideline 2015	F2015L02124
3	Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) (National	
	Standards) Regulations 2003, SR 2003 No. 324 Note 4	F2003B00341
4	Occupational Health and Safety (Maritime Industry) Regulations	
	1995,SR 1995 No. 17 Note 4	F1996B01949
5	Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Rate of Interest Payable –	
	s26(3)) Notice 2016	F2016L00464

Note 4: <u>F1996B01949</u> and <u>F2003B00341</u> were previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but their sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2023L00981</u>).

#### **Part 7—Department of Finance**

Finance		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Commonwealth Electoral (Logo Requirements) Determination 2016	F2016L00376
2	Electoral and Referendum Regulation 2016	F2016L00399
3	Medical Research Future Fund (Crediting of Amounts) Determination	
	2015 (No. 1)	F2015L01889
4	PGPA Act (Water Resources Special Account 2016 — Establishment)	
	Determination 2016/01	F2016L00372
5	Public Governance, Performance and Accountability (Section 75	
	Transfers) Determination 2015-2016	F2015L01730

#### Part 8—Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Foreign Affairs and Trade		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Autonomous Sanctions (Suspension of Sanctions—Iran) Instrument	
	2016	F2016L00046

## Part 9—Department of Health and Aged Care

Health and Aged Care		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Aged Care (Conditions of Allocation) Determination 2016	F2016L00355
2	Australian Immunisation Register Rule 2015	F2015L01946
3	Health Insurance (Diabetes Testing in Aboriginal and Torres Strait	
	Islander Primary Health Care Sites) Determination 2015	F2015L01837
4	Health Insurance (Eligible Pathology Laboratories) Determination	
	2015	F2016L00299
5	Health Insurance (Pathologist-determinable Services) Determination	
	2015	F2015L02063
6	Health Legislation Amendment (eHealth Application Day)	
	Proclamation 2016	F2016L00161
7	My Health Records (Assisted Registration) Rule 2015	F2015L02055
8	My Health Records (Information Commissioner Enforcement Powers)	
	Guidelines 2016	F2016L00360
9	My Health Records (Opt-out Trials) Rule 2016	F2016L00094
10	My Health Records Regulation 2012, SLI 2012 No. 129 Note 5	F2012L01399
11	My Health Records Rule 2016	F2016L00095
12	National Health (Closing the Gap – PBS Co-payment Program) Special	
	Arrangement 2016, PB 9 of 2016	F2016L00079
13	National Health (Pharmaceutical benefits—early supply) Instrument	
	2015, PB 120 of 2015	F2015L02129
14	Poisons Standard February 2016 Note 6	F2016L00036
15	Poisons Standard March 2016 Note 6	F2016L00174
16	Private Health Insurance (National Joint Replacement Register Levy)	
	Rule 2015	F2015L01714

Note 5: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F2012L01399}$  was 1 October 2022 but the sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a declaration made under section 51A of the Legislation Act 2003 (see  $\underline{F2022L00101}$ ).

Note 6:  $\underline{F2016L00036}$  and  $\underline{F2016L00174}$  have ceased to have effect.

#### Part 10—Department of Home Affairs

Home A	Home Affairs		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID	
1	Aviation Transport Security (Prohibited Cargo - Somalia) Instrument		
	2015	F2015L02057	
2	Aviation Transport Security (Prohibited Cargo - Syria) Instrument		
	2015	F2015L02073	
3	Aviation Transport Security (Prohibited Cargo - Yemen) Instrument		
	2015	F2015L02056	
4	Class of Persons Defined as Fast Track Applicants 2016/008, IMMI		
	16/008	F2016L00456	

Home A	Home Affairs		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID	
5	Class of Persons Defined as Fast Track Applicants 2016/010, IMMI		
	16/010	F2016L00377	
6	Comptroller of the Indian Ocean Territories Customs Service		
	Instrument of Approval No. 1 of 2015	F2015L01724	
7	Migration Agents (IMMI 17/047: CPD Activities, Approval of CPD		
	Providers and CPD Provider Standards) Instrument 2017, IMMI		
	17/047 Note 7	F2017L01236	
8	Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Regulations 1998,		
	SR 1998 No. 34 Note 7	F1998B00030	
9	Migration Agents Regulations 1998, SR 1998 No. 53 Note 7	F1998B00050	
10	Migration (IMMI 18/003: Specified courses and exams for registration		
	as a migration agent) Instrument 2018, IMMI 18/003 Note 7	F2017L01708	
11	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Required Medical		
	Assessment - IMMI 15/144	F2015L01826	
12	Social Security (Declared Overseas Terrorist Act) Declaration 2015 -		
	Paris	F2015L02083	

Note 7: <u>F1998B00030</u>, <u>F1998B00050</u>, <u>F2017L01236</u>, and <u>F2017L01708</u> were previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but their sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2024L00192</u>).

### Part 11—Department of Industry, Science and Resources

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Density Mercury Note 8	F2009B00178
2	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Density - Standard Mean Ocean Water Note 8	F2009B00180
3	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Density - Water Note 8	F2009B00179
4	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Velocity - Electromagnetic Waves in a Vacuum Note 8	F2009B00183
5	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Viscosity - Dynamic Viscosity of Water at a Temperature in the Range 19.98°C to 20.02°C Note 8	F2009B00181
6	National Measurement Act 1960 - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Viscosity - Dynamic Viscosity of Water at a Temperature of 20°C Note 8	F2009B00182
7	National Measurement Act 1960 - para 8A(1)(a) and (b) - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Acceleration Due to Gravity Note 8	F2009B00169
8	National Measurement Act 1960 - para 8A(1)(a) - Determination by the National Standards Commission - Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Acceleration Due to Gravity Note 8	F2009B00176
9	National Measurement Guidelines 2016 Note 8	F2016L00538

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
10	National Measurement (Recognized-Value Standard of Measurement of Position) Determination 2017 Note 8	F2017L01352
11	National Measurement Regulations 1999, SR 1999 No. 110 Note 8	F1999B00110
12	National Trade Measurement Regulations 2009, SLI 2009 No. 233 Note 8	F2009L03479
13	Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Resource Management and Administration) Regulations 2011, SLI 2011 No. 54 Note 9	F2011L00647
14	Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Safety) Regulations 2009, SLI 2009 No. 382 Note 9	F2009L04578

Note 8: <u>F1999B00110</u>, <u>F2009B00169</u>, <u>F2009B00176</u>, <u>F2009B00178</u>, <u>F2009B00179</u>, <u>F2009B00180</u>, <u>F2009B00181</u>, <u>F2009B00182</u>, <u>F2009B00183</u>, <u>F2009L03479</u>, <u>F2016L00538</u>, and <u>F2017L01352</u> were previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but their sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2023L00970</u>).

Note 9: F2009L04578 and F2011L00647 were previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but their sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see F2022L01266).

## Part 12—Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Infrasti	ructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Air Navigation Regulation 2016	F2016L00398
2	Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Regulations 1997, SR 1997	
	No. 57 Note 10	F1997B02594
3	Broadcasting Services Clarification Notice 2016	F2016L00366
4	Broadcasting Services (International Broadcasting) Guidelines 2016	F2016L00393
5	Cocos (Keeling) Islands Airport Facilities Determination (No. 1) 2016	F2016L00189
6	Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2016/1	F2016L00477
7	Radiocommunications (Qualified Operators) Determination 2016	F2016L00375
8	Sydney Airport Compliance Scheme 2012 Note 11	F2012L01844
9	Sydney Airport Demand Management Regulations 1998, SR 1998 No.	
	119 Note 11	F1998B00110
10	Sydney Airport Slot Management Scheme 2013 Note 11	F2013L00183
11	Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 -	
	Determination under paragraph 15(1)(b) No. 1 of 2016	F2016L00289
12	Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 -	
	Determination Under Paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2016	F2016L00237
13	Telecommunications (Non-refundable Code Development Costs and	
	Auditing Requirements) Determination 2016	F2016L00365

Note 10: <u>F1997B02594</u> was previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but its sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2024L00398</u>).

Note 11:  $\underline{F1998B00110}$ ,  $\underline{F2012L01844}$  and  $\underline{F2013L00183}$  were previously listed as sunsetting on 1 April 2024 but their sunset date was changed to 1 April 2026 by a certificate made under section 51 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see  $\underline{F2024L00197}$ ).

### Part 13—Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Prime 1	Minister and Cabinet	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Low Aromatic Fuel (Designated Area) (Great Palm Island) Instrument	_
	2015	F2015L01844
2	Low Aromatic Fuel (Designated Areas) (Barkly Region) Instrument	
	2016	F2016L00111
3	Low Aromatic Fuel (Designated Areas) (Daly Region) Instrument	
	2016	F2016L00123
4	Low Aromatic Fuel (Designated Areas) (Katherine Region) Instrument	
	2016	F2016L00122
5	Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Regulation	
	2016	F2016L00396

## Part 14—Department of Social Services

Social	Services	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Facilitating the Preparation of	
	Participants' Plans—Queensland) Rules 2016	F2016L00342
2	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Host Jurisdiction) Specification	
	2016	F2016L00226
3	Social Security (ACT Lifetime Care and Support Scheme)	
	Determination 2015	F2016L00103
4	Social Security (Administration) (Exempt Welfare Payment Recipients	
	- Principal Carers of a Child) (Specified Activities) Instrument 2015	F2015L02086
5	Social Security (Administration) - Queensland Commission (Family	
	Responsibilities Commission) Specification 2015	F2015L02092
6	Social Security (Income Exempt Lump Sum – Queensland Stolen	
	Wages Reparation Payment Scheme) Determination 2015	F2015L02067
7	Social Security (Prospective Determinations) Guidelines 2015	F2015L01926
8	Social Security (Self-Directed Funding Tasmania Program)	
	Determination 2015	F2016L00102
9	Social Security (Special Circumstances - Family) Specification 2016	F2016L00371
10	Student Start-up Loan Debts and ABSTUDY Student Start-up Loan	
	Overpayments Determination 2016	F2016L00176

### Part 15—Department of the Treasury

Treasury	
ister ID	
<u> 15L01868</u>	
015L01734	
015L01835	
015L01988	
16L00326	
016L00343	

Treasur	ry	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
7	ASIC Corporations (Derivative Transaction Clearing Exemption)	
	Instrument 2016/258	F2016L00481
8	ASIC Corporations (Disregarding Technical Relief) Instrument	
	2016/73	F2016L00327
9	ASIC Corporations (Division 3 Securities and Division 4 Financial	
	Products) Instrument 2015/1030	F2015L01771
10	ASIC Corporations (Electronic Lodgment of Financial Reports)	F201 (L00452
	Instrument 2016/181	F2016L00452
11	ASIC Corporations (Employee redundancy funds relief) Instrument	E20151 02021
10	2015/1150 ASIC Comparations (Eurocoura Pariod) Instrument 2016/74	F2015L02021
12	ASIC Corporations (Exposure Period) Instrument 2016/74 ASIC Corporations (Foreign Licensees and ADIs) Instrument	F2016L00347
13	2016/186	F2016L00451
14	ASIC Corporations (Generic Calculators) Instrument 2016/207	F2016L00431
15	ASIC Corporations (IDPS—Relevant Interests) Instrument 2015/1067	F2010L00438
16	ASIC Corporations (Market Research and Roadshows) Instrument	1 2013L01990
10	2016/79	F2016L00324
17	ASIC Corporations (Minimum Bid Price) Instrument 2015/1068	F2015L01989
18	ASIC Corporations (Minimum Subscription and Quotation Conditions)	12013201707
10	Instrument 2016/70	F2016L00328
19	ASIC Corporations (Miscellaneous Technical Relief) Instrument	
	2015/1115	F2015L01936
20	ASIC Corporations (Non-cash Payment Facilities) Instrument	
	2016/211	F2016L00367
21	ASIC Corporations (Non-Traditional Rights Issues) Instrument	
	2016/84	F2016L00334
22	ASIC Corporations (Offer Information Statements) Instrument 2016/76	F2016L00344
23	ASIC Corporations (Offers of Convertibles) Instrument 2016/83	F2016L00333
24	ASIC Corporations (Real Estate Companies) Instrument 2015/1049	F2015L01831
_25	ASIC Corporations (Regulatory Capital Securities) Instrument 2016/71	F2016L00322
26	ASIC Corporations (Rounding in Financial/Directors' Reports)	
	Instrument 2016/191	F2016L00442
_27	ASIC Corporations (Sale Offers By Controllers) Instrument 2016/81	F2016L00331
28	ASIC Corporations (Sale Offers: Securities Issued on Conversion of	F201 (1 00222
	Convertible Notes) Instrument 2016/82	F2016L00332
29	ASIC Corporations (Sale Offers That Do Not Need Disclosure)	F2016L00225
20	Instrument 2016/80	F2016L00325
30	ASIC Corporations (Securitisation Special Purpose Vehicles) Instrument 2016/272	E2016L00457
21	ASIC Corporations (Substituted Supplementary Disclosure	F2016L00457
31	Documents) Instrument 2016/78	F2016L00323
32	ASIC Corporations (Superannuation: Accrued Default Amount and	1 2010L00323
32	Intra-Fund Transfers) Instrument 2016/64	F2016L00205
33	ASIC Corporations (Takeovers - Accelerated Rights Issues) Instrument	1 20101200203
55	2015/1069	F2015L01985
34	ASIC Corporations (Unsolicited Offers—Foreign Bids) Instrument	<u> </u>
<i>5</i> T	2015/1070	F2015L01986
35	ASIC Credit (Updated details for prescribed disclosure) Instrument	12010201700
55	2016/200	F2016L00319
36	ASIC Derivative Transaction Rules (Clearing) 2015	F2015L01960
	0/	

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
37	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality)	register 12
	determination No. 20 of 2015	F2015L02006
38	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality)	
	determination No. 1 of 2016	F2016L00093
39	Australian Small Business and Family Enterprise Ombudsman Rules	
	2016	F2016L00293
40	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	
	Determination No. 76 (July 2015)	F2016L00443
41	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	
	Determination No. 77 (August 2015)	F2016L00444
12	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	
	Determination No. 78 (September 2015)	F2016L00445
13	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	
	Determination No. 79 (October 2015)	F2016L00446
14	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	
	Determination No.80 (November 2015)	F2016L00447
45	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	<b>7001</b>
	Determination No.81 (December 2015)	F2016L00448
46	Federal Financial Relations (General Purpose Financial Assistance)	
	Determination No. 82 (January 2016)	F2016L00449
17	Federal Financial Relations (General Purpose Financial Assistance)	E201 (T.0021 (
	Determination No. 83 (February 2016)	F2016L00316
48	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments)	F20171 00205
40	Determination No. 94 (June 2015)	F2016L00397
49	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments)	F2017L00401
70	Determination No. 95 (June 2015)	F2016L00401
50	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments)	E2016L00402
7.1	Determination No. 96 (July 2015)  Federal Financial Polyticus (National Portneyship payments)	F2016L00402
51	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination No. 97 (August 2015)	F2016L00403
50		F2010L00403
52	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination No. 98 (September 2015)	F2016L00404
3	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership Payments)	1.2010L00404
53	Determination No. 99 (October 2015)	F2016L00317
54	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments)	1 2010L0031/
<b>, −†</b>	Determination No. 100 (November 2015)	F2016L00320
55	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership Payments)	1 20101200320
, ,	Determination No. 101 (December 2015)	F2016L00315
56	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership Payments)	1 20101200313
, 0	Determination No. 102 (January 2016)	F2016L00337
57	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments)	1 2010200001
•	Determination No. 103 (February 2016)	F2016L00318
58	Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Legislation (Transitional) Rule	12010200510
	2015	F2015L01884
59	Goods and Services Tax: Frequency of Fund-raising Events	
-	Determination (No. 31) 2016	F2016L00192
50	Goods and Services Tax: Particular Attribution Rules Determination	
	(No. 28) 2016 for Prepayments of Telephone Services	F2016L00178
51	Goods and Services Tax: Particular Attribution Rules Determination	
	(No. 29) 2016 for Electricity Distribution Services	F2016L00179

Treasu	Treasury	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
62	Goods and Services Tax: Simplified Method to Apportion Input Tax	
	Credits Determination (No. 32) 2016 for Caravan Park Operators	F2016L00193
63	Goods and Services Tax: Waiver of Tax Invoice Requirement	
	Determination (No. 33) 2016- Choice Hotels Corporate Charge Card	F2016L00221
64	Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 – Exploration Development	
	Incentive Modulation Factor – Declaration Instrument (No. 1) 2015	F2015L01857
65	Pay as you go withholding - Variation and exemption of withholding	
	requirements for certain payments made to religious practitioners	F2016L00107
66	PAYG Withholding Variation: Company Directors and Office Holders	F2016L00222
67	PAYG Withholding Variation: Insurance and Compensation	F2016L00433
68	PAYG Withholding Variation: Variation of amount to be withheld	
	from Indigenous artists when an ABN is not provided	F2016L00358
69	Wine Equalisation Tax New Zealand Producer Rebate Claim	
	Lodgment Determination (No. 34) 2016	F2016L00198

## Part 16—Department of Veterans' Affairs

Veterai	Veterans' Affairs	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Specification In Relation	
	To Definition of Specified Number) Instrument 2015, Instrument 2015	
	No. MRCC 68	F2015L01942
2	Statement of Principles concerning adjustment disorder (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 24 of 2016)	F2016L00270
3	Statement of Principles concerning adjustment disorder (Reasonable	
	Hypothesis) (No. 23 of 2016)	F2016L00269
4	Statement of Principles concerning benign prostatic hyperplasia	
	(Balance of Probabilities) (No. 18 of 2016)	F2016L00242
5	Statement of Principles concerning benign prostatic hyperplasia	
	(Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 17 of 2016)	F2016L00240
6	Statement of Principles concerning dental caries (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 123 of 2015)	F2015L01676
7	Statement of Principles concerning dental caries (Reasonable	
	Hypothesis) (No. 122 of 2015)	F2015L01675
8	Statement of Principles concerning discoid lupus erythematosus	
	(Balance of Probabilities) (No. 127 of 2015)	F2015L01681
9	Statement of Principles concerning discoid lupus erythematosus	
	(Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 126 of 2015)	F2015L01680
10	Statement of Principles concerning diverticular disease of the colon	
	(Balance of Probabilities) (No. 16 of 2016)	F2016L00266
11	Statement of Principles concerning diverticular disease of the colon	
	(Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 15 of 2016)	F2016L00265
12	Statement of Principles concerning eating disorder (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 14 of 2016)	F2016L00264
13	Statement of Principles concerning eating disorder (Reasonable	
	Hypothesis) (No. 13 of 2016)	F2016L00261
14	Statement of Principles concerning ischaemic heart disease (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 2 of 2016)	F2016L00003
15	Statement of Principles concerning ischaemic heart disease	
	(Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 1 of 2016)	F2016L00001

Veterai	ns' Affairs	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
16	Statement of Principles concerning loss of teeth (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 125 of 2015)	F2015L01679
17	Statement of Principles concerning loss of teeth (Reasonable	
	Hypothesis) (No. 124 of 2015)	F2015L01678
18	Statement of Principles concerning Lyme disease (Balance of	
	Probabilities) (No. 26 of 2016)	F2016L00255
19	Statement of Principles concerning Lyme disease (Reasonable	
	Hypothesis) (No. 25 of 2016)	F2016L00254
20	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the	
	endometrium (Balance of Probabilities) (No. 12 of 2016)	F2016L00244
21	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the	
	endometrium (Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 11 of 2016)	F2016L00243
22	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the	
	oesophagus (Balance of Probabilities) (No. 121 of 2015)	F2015L01686
23	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the	
	oesophagus (Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 120 of 2015)	F2015L01685
24	Statement of Principles concerning myopia, hypermetropia and	
	astigmatism (Balance of Probabilities) (No. 10 of 2016)	F2016L00246
25	Statement of Principles concerning myopia, hypermetropia and	
	astigmatism (Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 9 of 2016)	F2016L00245
26	Statement of Principles concerning non-melanotic malignant neoplasm	
	of the skin (Balance of Probabilities) (No. 8 of 2016)	F2016L00241
27	Statement of Principles concerning non-melanotic malignant neoplasm	T204 (7 00220
	of the skin (Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 7 of 2016)	F2016L00239
28	Statement of Principles concerning peritoneal adhesions (Balance of	F201 (1 0000)
•	Probabilities) (No. 4 of 2016)	F2016L00006
29	Statement of Principles concerning peritoneal adhesions (Reasonable	F201 (I 00004
20	Hypothesis) (No. 3 of 2016)	F2016L00004
30	Statement of Principles concerning pinguecula (Balance of	F20151 01772
21	Probabilities) (No. 119 of 2015) Note 12	F2015L01672
31	Statement of Principles concerning pinguecula (Reasonable	F2015L 01670
22	Hypothesis) (No. 118 of 2015) Note 12	F2015L01670
32	Statement of Principles concerning polymyalgia rheumatica (Balance of Probabilities) (No. 20 of 2016)	E2016L00250
22	of Probabilities) (No. 20 of 2016)	F2016L00259
33	Statement of Principles concerning polymyalgia rheumatica (Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 19 of 2016)	F2016L00249
34	Statement of Principles concerning pterygium (Balance of	1'2010L00249
34	Probabilities) (No. 117 of 2015)	F2015L01674
35	Statement of Principles concerning pterygium (Reasonable	1'2013L01074
33	Hypothesis) (No. 116 of 2015)	F2015L01671
36	Statement of Principles concerning systemic lupus erythematosus	1 2013L01071
30	(Balance of Probabilities) (No. 22 of 2016)	F2016L00274
37	Statement of Principles concerning systemic lupus erythematosus	I ZUIULUUZIT
31	(Reasonable Hypothesis) (No. 21 of 2016)	F2016L00262
38	Veterans' Affairs (Treatment Principles - Lodgment of Claims by	
50	Providers) Amendment Instrument 2016, 2016 No. R3/MRCC3	F2016L00256
39	Veterans' Entitlements (Class of Debts – Less Than \$200)	
	Specification 2015	F2016L00031
40	Veterans' Entitlements (Exempt Lump Sum – Life Insurance Payouts)	
	Determination 2016, No. R15/2016	F2016L00329

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
41	Veterans' Entitlements (Income Exempt Lump Sum – Queensland	J
	Stolen Wages Reparation Payment Scheme) Determination 2016, 2016	
	No. R9	F2016L00039
42	Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum – Superannuation	
	Co-contribution Amounts) Determination 2016, No. R11/2016	F2016L00139

Note 12: <u>F2015L01670</u> and <u>F2015L01672</u> were current when this list was prepared, but instruments that repeal them have been registered on the FRL and will take effect on 24 September 2024.